From: Derek.Ewart2@met.police.uk <Derek.Ewart2@met.police.uk>

Sent: 23 December 2024 15:20

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Police Rep 519 Green Lanes N4 1AN

FYI see below

Kindest Regards
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From: Ewart Derek

Sent: 23 December 2024 15:19
To: Andrew Woods <andrew@>
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Subject: RE: Police Rep 519 Green Lanes N4 1AN

Afternoon
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Apologies for the delayed reply .Yes im happy for condition 1 to apply from 0800-2200.If this
is acceptable please let me know and | will withdraw our reps

Kindest Regards

Derek

Police Constable Derek Ewart
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From: Andrew Woods <andrew@ >

Sent: 18 December 2024 14:09

To: NA Mailbox - Licensing <NAMailbox-.Licensing@met.police.uk>
Cc: Amy Hayward <amy@woo>; Andrew Woods <andrew@wood
Subject: FW: Police Rep 519 Green Lanes N4 1AN swhur.co.uk>

Hi Derek

Hope all well - | represent the applicant in the above application. | have discussed your
proposed conditions etc . Would you be happy if condition 1 only applied during the extra
hours we are seeking ie 2200 - 08007 The Maglock will be available during the day but our
clients have never need to use it and customers just walk in and out as with other premises.
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Happy to have it a condition during the night time hours. If this is OK then all other conditions
agreed?

Any comments let me know

Andy

Andrew Woods

Woods Whur 2014 Ltd
St James House, 28 Park Place, Leeds LS1 2SP

NOTICE - This email and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may be
confidential. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it
from your system. Do not use, copy or disclose the information contained in this email or in
any attachment without the permission of the sender. Metropolitan Police Service (MPS)
communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law and any email and/or
attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to
conclude binding agreements on behalf of the MPS by email and no responsibility is
accepted for unauthorised agreements reached with other personnel. While reasonable
precautions have been taken to ensure no viruses are present in this email, its security and
that of any attachments cannot be guaranteed.



